

# KEVIN OKULOLO

## SUMMARY

---

### **I have soaked up years of Silicon Valley's game-changing approaches to creative problems**

and I use that unconventional mindset to find opportunities in every challenge. I am deeply inspired by the transformative power of stories and how they empower movements. I have worked with clients such as Green Peace International, WWF, Autodesk, Ad Council, FEMA, and Stanford.

## SKILLS + SOFTWARE

---

### **Design + Illustration**

Photoshop  
Illustrator  
InDesign  
Painter

### **Post-Production**

After Effects  
Premiere  
Final Cut  
Audition

### **Development**

Unity (C#)  
Animate (Flash)  
Eclipse (HTML5)

### **3D VFX**

Blender  
Cinema 4D  
Element 3D  
Particular

## EXPERIENCE

---

### **Free Range, Creative Director** San Francisco, CA 2012-Present

Coordinate collaboration between creatives and strategists.  
Design and facilitate internal and external workshops and brainstorming.  
Produce, direct, write and animate videos and games for social change and environmental campaigns.  
Develop and produce marketing and promotional materials for the company brand.

### **Leafworthy Entertainment, Animator / Developer** El Cerrito, CA 2005-Present

Freelance video production, direction, animation, game design, development, illustration, project management, sound design, and concepting.

### **Xobni, Animator / Designer** San Francisco, CA 2010-2012

Produced animations and marketing materials to tell the story of the company and its apps.  
Designed product packaging and graphic design for print advertisements.  
Worked with product designers to design UI and new app features.

### **UC Davis, Aggie Host** Davis, CA 2005-2009

Worked closely with the UC Davis Police Department as student security at campus events.

## EDUCATION

---

### **University of California, Davis** Davis, CA 2005-2009

B.A. in Art Studio and Psychology with Honors

## CONTACT

---

**Email:** kevin@leafworthy.com  
**Phone:** 510.593.7237  
**Portfolio:** leafworthy.com